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November 15, 1966 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Hyatts town 
Maryland 20734 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

Harrison Salisbury has forwarded your artiole on the 
"new evidence" to us here at the Magazine. 

We have given it careful consideration but we feel 
that since we have done a piece on the assassination con-
troversy so recently, we do not see our way clear to print-
ing another at this time. 

Thank you very much for thinking of The Times. 

Sincerely, 

Gerald Walker 
Sunday Department 
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ALL THE NEWS THAT'S FIT TO PRINT" 


